
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:  Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC  
 
To:  Heads of College Network, College Principals and Heads of School 
 
Subject: Advanced Level Computing -Programming Task 2024 session [1st year students] 
 
Date:  6th October 2022 
 

 
 
The practical programming tasks dates will be as follows: 

 

PRACTICAL TASK I: Wednesday 25th January 2023 

PRACTICAL TASK II: Wednesday 17th May 2023 

 

Schools/Colleges are requested to supply MATSEC via email [coursework.matsec@um.edu.mt] until Tuesday 

15th November 2022 with a filled copy of the attached excel file - Name of School; Name of student; Surname, 

ID Number, Lab which will be used during the test; Access Arrangement (Yes/No). Eventually, the same excel 

file should be used to upload the marks following the completion of each task. 

All tests start at 10:00 am. 

 

Schools/ Colleges are to inform Matsec in writing in case there are individuals who require access 

arrangements during these tasks. 

 

Specimen programming tasks and past papers may be downloaded from the MATSEC website. 

 
 


